# MARINA EKA AMALIA

ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT OF LEGAL & CORPORATE SECRETARY PT PRODIA WIDYAHUSADA TBK



Appointed as Corporate Secretary of PT Prodia Widyahusada Tbk since 2017. In addition, I also holds position as the Company's Assistant Vice President (AVP) of Legal at PT Prodia Widyahusada Tbk.

Prior joining Prodia, for almost 15 years I have been working in the legal field. I have been working as internal legal consultant on the State-Owned Company engaging business in the field of Construction. In addition to it. I have also worked in some companies with various core businesses, among others are law firm, Oil & Gas company, as well as the Company engaging its business in shipping.

# **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

#### 2014 - present

Joining PT Prodia Widyahusada as Legal 2014 (for Prodia Manager at Group Companies), I was promoted as Legal Head and Corporate Secretary at 2017 since the Company's listed at Indonesian Exchange (IDX). Then, I was promoted as Assistant Vice President of Legal and Corporate Secretary since 1 September 2022 until now.

## 2007 - 2013

Internal Legal Counsel at PT Hutama Karya (Persero) (2013 - 2014); Senior Legal Officer at PT Berlian Laju Tanker Tbk (2009 - 2012); Legal Supervisor at PT Mahaputra Adi Nusa (2008-2009); and Assistant Lawyer at Malaming Imanuddin & Partners (2007).



# CONTACT



+62856-9191-5652



126 Residence, Unit 14, Jakarta



marina.amalia15@gmail.com

# **EDUCATION**

### **2021 - present**

Master's candidate from University of Indonesia, Faculty of Law

### 2003 - 2007

Bachelor's degree from University of Indonesia, Faculty of Law

# AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENT

Corporate Secretary Champion 2021 (SWA)

Top 10 Indonesia Young Woman Future Business Leader 2020 (SWA)

PRDA's core team of successful IPO (2016)

finalist of Prime Achievement Student Faculty of Law University of Indonesia (2006)